UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

IN THE MATTER OF:
Cade Autcair, Inc. NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Lansing, Michigan
EPA-5-99-MI-29

Proceedings Pursuant to
Section 113(a) (1) of the
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7413(a) (1)

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection
BAgency (U.S. EPA) is issuing this Notice of Violation underx
Section 113(a) (1) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a) (1).
U.S. EPA finds that Cade Autocair, Inc., violated the Michigan
State Implementation Plan (SIP), as follows:

Statutory and Requlatory Background

1. Michigan Air Pollution Control Commission R336.1702 (Rule
702) was approved by the Administrator of the U.S. EPA on
November 7, 1994 (59 Fed. Reg. 46182), as part of the
federally enforceable SIP for Michigan.

2. Rule 702 sets forth emission limitations and prohibitions of
alr contaminants under the Air Pollution Act orf Michigan.
Rule 702{(c) states, in part, " a person who 1is
responsible for any new source of volatile organic compound
(VOC) emissions shall not cause or allow the emission of VOC
emissions from the new source in excess of...The maximum
allowable emission rate specified as a condition of a permit
to install...”

Cade Autoair, Inc.’'s Degreaser Operation

3. Cade Autoair, Inc., owns and operates a Detrex
trichloroethylene batch vapor degreaser (degreaser) at its
Lansing, Michigan facility.

4. Cade Autoair, Inc., was issued a permit to install on
September 10, 1986, Michigan Permit to Install No. 356-86.



The permit to install condition No. 10 limited Cade Autoair,
Inc. to 1.51 tons of trichloroethylene emitted per year.

Violations
In 1997 Cade Autoair, Inc., emitted 2.6 tons of

trichloroethylene into the air and therefore was in
violation of its permit to install, and the federally

enforceable SIP.
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Margaret . Gué ieroy,,

Actl Dir c (S/
Air nd Radi tl Division



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I, Shanee Rucker, certify that I sent a Notice of Violation,
No. EPA-5-99-MI-28, and a Finding of Violation, No. EPA-5-99-MI-
29, by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, to:

John Scanlon, President

Cade Autoair, Inc.

5640 Enterprise Drive
Lansing, Michigan 48911-4193

I also certify that I sent a copy of the Notice of Violation

and Finding of Violation by first class mail to:

Barbara Rosenbaum, Supervisor

Compliance and Enforcement Section

Air Quality Division

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 30260

Lansing, Michigan 48909-7760

Michael Kovalchick

Shiawassee District

Air Quality Division

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
10650 Bennett Drive

Morrice, Michigan 48857

on the 5 iz%h' day of :{2ﬂ)¥£ﬂﬂ&ﬂwf , 1999.

<jz§&££§iztcker, Secretary

S, (MI/WI)

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT NUMBER: DWO 777 2!




